RAMSEY COUNTY
CAMPAIGN FINANCIAL REPORT FORM

Committee Nam;a: &osw‘mm _/;?f JA\.’V’?QY KJMMI"/'/L(C

Office sought or held by candidate or purpose of Political Co #g\ittee:
(amsey C otmﬁ Shevi

Type of report: initial Report Post-general election
(check one) 4 \/‘
Pre-primary Year-end report
Pre-general election - Final report

Period of time covered by report: From [ / 37/ [ to / t/ 0?(9 / / 2

SUMMARY OF CONTRIBUTIONS

Give the total for ali contributions received during the period of time covered by this repart. Use a separate sheetto
itemize all contributions made by -an individual or committee that are equal to or greater than $100 inthe aggregate.
Iterization must provide date, name, address, employer or occupation if seif-employed for each contributor.

Contributions received: $ / 5 ! 3/ 7; 00

SUMMARY OF EXPENDITURES

Give the total for all expenditures made during the period of time covered by this report. Also, provide the date,
purpose, and amount for each expenditure made. Attach additional sheets if necessary.

Date Purpose Amount

see aftached

//,) Total | 2 0,7‘7.5( ’
(/29/1 2

‘Date

| certify that this is a full and true statement.

Address "P() EOX q/\; ! 2 A”On" ]

Rev 12/06
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Nesseth, Sherri

From: Gene Hoff [minenkohoff@uslink.net]

Sent: Thursday, January 05, 2012 3:44 PM

To: Nesseth, Sherri

Subject: Removing address and phone number from financial report.
Hi Sherri,

As a follow up to our conversation, please withhold our address and phone number from the financial report re
contributions to John Choi (approx Jan-Feb and September) and Matt Bostrom (December) Thank you.

Gene and Nancy Hoff

Reply to:
Minenko & Hoff, P.A

Fax: (952) 928-8370

This message and any attachments may contain information that is confidential and/or privileged, and protected from
disclosure. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that dissemination or copying of this message
and any attachments is strictly prohibited. If you receive this message in error, please immediately advise the sender by
reply e-mail and delete the message and any attachments. Thank you.

Any tax advice in this e-mail message is not intended or written to be used, and cannot be used, by any taxpayer for the
purpose of avoiding any tax penalties that may be imposed under Federal tax laws.




